
 
 

 

Housing Stability Council 
MEETING MATERIALS PACKET 

 
 

 
Brookside Court 

Roseburg Oregon  

 

June 3, 2016 

9:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

Oregon Housing and Community Services 

Conference Room 124 A&B 

725 Summer St NE, Salem OR 97301    



 



 

 

 

Oregon 
Governor Kate Brown 

Housing Stability Council 
Oregon Housing and Community Services 

725 Summer St. NE, Suite B 

Salem OR 97301-1266 

PHONE: 503-986-2000 

FAX: 503-986-2020 

TTY: 503-986-2100 

  

 

Council Members: 

Aubre L. Dickson, Chair 

Mayra Arreola 

Tammy Baney 

Michael C. Fieldman 

Anna Geller 

Zee D. Koza 

Marissa Madrigal 

Adolph “Val” Valfre, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 CLOCK TOPIC ACTION 

1.  9:00 Meeting Called to Order 
Roll Call 

 

Call Roll 

2.  9:05 Public Comment Comment 

3.  9:15 Draft Meeting Minutes 
May 6, 2016 

Approval 

4.  9:20 Residential Loan Program Consent Calendar  
Kim Freeman, Single Family Section Manager 

Approval 

5.  9:30 Housing Trust Fund  
Julie Cody, Assistant Director, Housing Finance 

Approval 

6.  9:45 Single Family – Homeownership Center RFA Awards 
Kim Freeman, Single Family Section Manager 

Report 

7.  10:00 LIFT Update  
Julie Cody, Assistant Director, Housing Finance 

Report 

8.  10:15 Agency Request Budget update 
Caleb Yant, Chief Financial Officer 

Report 

9.  10:45 Report of the Interim Director Report 

10.  11:10 Report of the Chair Report 

11.  11:30 Meeting Adjourned  

 

AGENDA 
June 3, 2016  

9:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. 
Oregon Housing and Community Services, Room 124 A&B 

725 Summer St NE, Salem OR 97301 
Call-In: 1-877-273-4202; Participant Code: 4978330 



 



 

 

Oregon 
Governor Kate Brown 

Oregon Housing Stability Council 
Oregon Housing and Community Services 

725 Summer St. NE, Suite B 

Salem OR 97301-1266 

PHONE: 503-986-2000 
FAX: 503-986-2020 

TTY: 503-986-2100 

  

 

 

 

May 6, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Meeting Minutes 

 

Chair Dickson called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. He then asked for the roll call.  

Council member Present Excused 

Mayra Arreola  X 

Tammy Baney X  

Mike Fieldman X  

Zee Koza X  

Marissa Madrigal  X* 

Adolph “Val” Valfre X  

Chair, Aubre Dickson X  

*Councilmember Madrigal was unable to attend in person, but plans to join by phone later in the meeting. 

Public Comment 

Chair Dickson opened the meeting for general public comment and asked that anyone with 

comments about the LIFT program, wait until the topic is discussed later in the meeting. 

From the phone:  No comments from the telephone. 

From the room:   

Rob Roy, Pacific Crest Affordable Housing – welcomed the Council to Bend and specifically to 

the meeting venue: Discovery Park Lodge. He expressed his thanks for the work of the Council 

and encouraged the Council to keep up their good work. 

Councilmember Baney welcomed the council to Central Oregon and expressed her pleasure at 

having the meeting in Bend.  

Gwenn Wysling, Executive Director, Bethlehem Inn – thanked the Council for the work they do 

and especially for the work which has been done to assist Central Oregon.  

Rita Grady, Executive Director, Polk Community Development Corporation – offered her 

support of the LIFT program. She is encouraged and excited by this new tool. It looks like it will 

be a challenge, but she believes it is do-able. 

Chair Dickson thanked those who had already testified and he asked those in the room and on 

the phone to hold any more LIFT comments until the topic is reached on the agenda. He also 

thanked Rob Roy for hosting the Council and for the tour of their new property on Thursday.  

Draft meeting minutes for approval 

The meeting minutes from the April 1, 2016 meeting were distributed to Council members prior 

to the May 6, 2016 meeting and edits received were incorporated into the document presented to 

the Council for approval on 5/6/16. Chair Dickson asked Council members if they had any 

questions or additional edits. Receiving none, Chair Dickson then called for a motion to approve 

the meeting minutes. Councilmember Baney moved to approve the meeting minutes and 

Councilmember Valfre seconded the motion. Chair Dickson then called for a vote.  

- Page 1 -



March 4, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Minutes 

 

 

March 4, 2016 Meeting Minutes: 

Council member Motion Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayra Arreola     X 

Tammy Baney X X    

Mike Fieldman    X  

Zee Koza  X    

Marissa Madrigal     X 

Adolph “Val” Valfre 2
nd

  X    

Chair, Aubre Dickson  X    

Vote: 4:0:1:2 | PASS 

Presentation by Local Partners 

Scott Cooper, Executive Director, NeighborImpact 

Mr. Cooper also introduced Lynne McConnell (Deputy Director for Community Services) and 

Michael Hinton (Director for Lending) as his co-presenters. 

He thanked the Council members for the personal sacrifices they make to participate on the 

Council.  

Mr. Cooper’s agency is working to address the housing crisis in Oregon through all options 

except building housing units. Mr. Cooper praised the many different agencies in Central Oregon 

for how they work together to deliver good options to those in need of housing. 

Mr. Cooper’s agency is always on the lookout for properties to repurpose for usable housing.  

Since 2010 his agency through their work with mortgage assistance and foreclosure prevention 

counseling has passed the 1000 homes saved mark (they are now at 1044 homes which are still 

owner occupied). Mr. Cooper believes keeping people in their homes is equally as important as 

building new units.  

Mr. Cooper’s agency is also working in partnership with the Department of Human Services on a 

Family Reunification Program. Since January 2014, the program has served 86 families and of 

those families, 74 were at 30% AMI or less. Savings to the state through this program is $7,884 

per child per year. The total savings at the state level: $1,285,092 in foster care costs. 

Other programs his agency runs that Mr. Cooper is proud of are: 

 Homeownership Counseling Program. Between 2009 and 2016 they have facilitated 403 

home sales for their residents and facilitated $60 million in real estate sales. 

 Reverse Mortgage Counseling Program – serving mostly Central Oregon. Helping people 

get into homes and stay in their homes.  

 Partnering with Housing Works – this allows both agencies to maximize their individual 

strengths and resources to make a difference in Central Oregon.  

Mr. Cooper encouraged the Housing Stability Council to look at all options available when 

looking for ways to address the housing crisis in Oregon. 

- Page 2 -



March 4, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Minutes 

 

 

Michael Hinton, Chair, Housing Works Board of Commissioners and Geoff Wall, CFO, 

Housing Works.  

Mr. Hinton started off the presentation with a statement of the Housing works mission: Fostering 

dignity through housing. Housing is the medium we work in, but ultimately our mission is 

dignity. Housing Works uses a filter for everything they do: Does it dignify our community? 

Does it dignify our clients? Does it dignify our organization and our staff? 

Please reference the presentation by clicking here. 

Mr. Hinton shared some Central Oregon statistics on population growth, vacancy rates, wages, 

housing costs, and rent burden. 

Mr. Wall then shared another statistic about the success rate their clients have when trying to use 

a housing choice voucher. In 2010 the success rate was 70%; in 2016 the success rate has 

dropped to 46%. Mr. Wall also reviewed some statistics on the Housing Works portfolio as well 

as highlighting some of their most recently completed projects and some future projects.  

Mr. Hinton ended the presentation by talking about how great the collaboration between agencies 

has been in Central Oregon to work toward maintaining their current units and building new 

units.  

Councilmember Baney said she liked seeing the combination of services with the units being 

built. She is wondering if there is a role for the Council with the Association of Oregon Counties. 

Councilmember Valfre said he has been inspired by what he has seen on the tours yesterday and 

through the presentations given today. He thanked everyone for the hard work they are doing. 

Councilmember Koza said the Ochoco School project was one of the most exciting and 

innovative projects she has seen for a while. “Housing works, yes it does!” 

Councilmember Fieldman liked seeing the collaborations being formed to address all needs and 

not just housing.  

Brenda Comini, Director, Early Learning HUB, WEBCO 

Please reference Ms. Comini’s presentation by clicking here.  

Ms. Comini provided an overview of the work of the Early Learning HUB in Central Oregon. 

She reviewed the founding, funding, goals, outcomes and mission of the Early Learning HUB. 

She also talked about the cross sector work being done by the EL HUBs across Oregon. Ms. 

Comini then provided an overview of the specific work of the Central Oregon EL HUB. She then 

outlined the metrics by which they will measure the success of the EL HUB. She then 

highlighted the successes of the HUB and future opportunities.  

Chair Dickson thanked Ms. Comini for presenting to the Council. Thank you for providing the 

context and how EL HUBs work in Central Oregon.  

Councilmember Baney also offered her thanks for the hard work which was done to stand up this 

new initiative.  

Leslie Neugebauer, Director and Molly Taroli, Project Coordinator, Pacific Source CCO 

Please reference their presentation by clicking here. 

Ms. Neugebauer gave an overview of the Central Oregon CCO. She identified the 16 CCOs 

across Oregon and highlighted the area covered by the Central Oregon CCO. She then provided a 

snapshot of the population in Central Oregon and the high-risk population in the region.  She 

then highlighted a key learning point for the CCO about the high-risk population: 40% are 

- Page 3 -

http://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/OSHC/docs/HSC-2016/050616_HSC_Housing-Works-Presentation.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/OSHC/docs/HSC-2016/050616_HSC_Early-Learning-HUB-Presentation.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/OSHC/docs/HSC-2016/050616_HSC_CCO-Presentation.pdf


March 4, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Minutes 

 

 

homeless and 25% have unstable housing.   

Ms. Neugebauer then told the Council how her organization is utilizing technology to assist them 

with their case management and help them to provide outreach, needs assessment and 

coordination of services.  

Ms. Taroli then outlined the work the COO has been doing with a transformation fund grant they 

received from the state. They have been able to help with housing, coordination of medical and 

social services.  

Ms. Neugebauer then told the Council about the Regional Health Improvement Plan (RHIP) and 

the work which has been done over the past four years. This particular program has generated a 

lot of community involvement through volunteerism in the program. Their plan is to begin 

building bridges from health care to housing solutions. 

Chair Dickson thanked Ms. Neugebauer and Ms. Taroli for their presentation and time. 

Councilmember Baney expressed her appreciation for the collaboration she sees happening in the 

Central Oregon communities. She is proud of the work being done and the people doing the 

work.  

Councilmember Fieldman also thanked the presenters for their work and for the collaboration 

happening in Central Oregon. He is hopeful the pattern of collaboration spreads across the state.  

Chair Dickson adjourned the meeting for a 10 minute break. 

Chair Dickson called the meeting back to order at 11:10am. 

Director Van Vliet informed Chair Dickson that representatives from the Central Oregon 

Veterans Outreach (COVO) were in attendance and would like a few minutes to address the 

Council. You may access the COVO web page by clicking here. 

JW Terry, Director of COVO introduced himself to the Council and gave a brief description of 

COVO and the work they are doing in Central Oregon for Veterans.   

Kathy Skidmore, Supportive Services for Veteran Families (SSVF) Program Manager also 

addressed the Council about the work being done at COVO to assist Veteran families achieve 

housing stability.  

Mr. Terry also informed the Council that COVO is currently seeing over 500 people every month 

for various services. He also told them that their SSVF program is so successful that HUD is 

taking notice and changing the way they do things based on the successes. 

Councilmember Fieldman told Mr. Terry and Ms. Skidmore that he appreciates the work they are 

doing for veterans in Central Oregon.  

Councilmember Valfre said that he thinks the work being done is of the highest priority and 

vitally important. Thank you for the work you are doing.  

Chair Dickson also expressed his appreciation for the work being done at COVO and SSVF. 

Housing Integrators Report – Kenny LaPoint & Kim Travis 

Please reference their presentation by clicking here.  

Ms. Travis and Mr. LaPoint provided an overview of their job, a summary of the work they 

accomplished in 2015 and a look ahead to what they want to work on in 2016.  

Key accomplishments for 2015:  

1. Assessing regional collaborative efforts 

a. Work with the Coordinated Care Organizations  

- Page 4 -

http://covo-us.org/
http://covo-us.org/
http://covo-us.org/programs/ssvf/
http://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/OSHC/docs/HSC-2016/050616_HSC_Housing-Integrator-presentation.pdf


March 4, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Minutes 

 

 

b. Work with Early Learning Hubs 

c. Regional Solutions  

d. Workforce investment boards 

e. United Way community strengthening partnerships 

2. Strengthening partnerships across state agencies 

a. Oregon Health Authority 

b. Department of Human Services 

c. Land Conservation and Development 

d. Department of Corrections 

Key objectives for 2016: 

1. Best practices 

a. Innovation Accelerator Program 

b. Medicaid 1115 flexible spending waiver renewal 

c. Permanent supportive housing 

d. Reentry housing 

2. Community partnerships and outreach efforts 

a. LIFT outreach  

b. Tribal outreach 

c. Statewide housing plan 

Mr. LaPoint and Ms. Travis requested comments or suggestion from the Council. 

Chair Dickson thanked them for their work and their willingness to travel and work toward 

multi-agency collaboration across the state.  

Councilmember Fieldman said thank you for this particular body of work and how it is positively 

impacting what we are doing for housing and services in Oregon.  

Councilmember Baney said thank you as well and she appreciates the work toward engaging 

community and county groups.  

Councilmember Fieldman invited the integrators to come tour a reentry project in the 

Douglas/Josephine area when they have their LIFT outreach event. 

Councilmember Valfre told them he appreciated the work they have been doing and encouraged 

them to keep it up.  

Councilmember Koza told the Council that Ms. Travis would be joining her for a “road-show” in 

Baker City on May 23
rd

 and she invited everyone to come.  

Councilmember Madrigal joined the meeting at 11:48 a.m. prior to the presentation of the 

Residential Loan Program Consent Calendar by Kim Freeman. 

Residential Loan Program Consent Calendar – Kim Freeman, Single Family Section Manager 

Ms. Freeman presented an overview of the three residential loans up for approval on the consent 

calendar. All three of the loans up for consideration meet all of the OHCS requirements. There 

are properties in Yamhill, Marion and Multnomah counties. Ms. Freeman then asked for any 

questions about the loans being considered today.  

None of the Council members had any questions so Chair Dickson called for the motion.  

 

- Page 5 -



March 4, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Minutes 

 

 

Councilmember Baney moved to approve the consent calendar as presented and Councilmember 

Koza seconded the motion. Chair Dickson then called for a vote. 

Council member Motion Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayra Arreola     X 

Tammy Baney X X    

Mike Fieldman  X    

Zee Koza 2
nd

  X    

Marissa Madrigal  X    

Adolph “Val” Valfre  X    

Chair, Aubre Dickson  X    

Vote: 6:0:0:1 | PASS 

LIFT Program Design Adoption – Margaret Van Vliet, Director  

Director Van Vliet gave a brief overview of the updated framework which incorporates the 

changes requested by the Council. While the process toward approval has been long, it has also 

been valuable and helpful. Director Van Vliet expressed her appreciation for the comments given 

over the process. Director Van Vliet outlined the path forward for the LIFT program if the 

Council approves the draft presented today. OHCS will next begin work on the RFP, have it 

reviewed and approved by DOJ, begin outreach to potential applicants, and have a robust 

communications plan in place to help potential applicants.  

Chair Dickson next invited those in attendance in the room and by phone to give public comment 

on the LIFT program design draft. 

Public Comment 

On the phone: 

Joel Madsen, Executive Director, Mid-Columbia Housing Authority & Columbia Cascade 

Housing. Mr. Madsen said he appreciated the opportunity he got to participate on the Policy 

subcommittee as a part of the development of the LIFT program. Mr. Madsen wanted to applaud 

OHCS for their work in crafting the LIFT program.  

In the room:  

Anna Geller, representing unincorporated Clackamas County. Ms. Geller expressed her belief in 

the LIFT program. She asked that the Council approve the LIFT program design. 

Councilmember Fieldman also offered his support of LIFT. He appreciated the “plan B” which 

was included in the updated design document.  

Chair Dickson then asked the Council if they have additional comments to offer or questions to 

ask.  

Councilmember Fieldman asked about the annual income recertification comment in the 

document.  

Natasha Detweiler told the Council that the annual income assessment allows a shuffle of the 

units to make sure the property meets the requirements.    

Councilmember Fieldman then asked about the 60% AMI requirement and how this defines the 

actual rents.  

Director Van Vliet told the Council that the program will income restrict any LIFT unit to the 

60% AMI requirement.  

- Page 6 -



March 4, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Minutes 

 

 

Councilmember Fieldman restated his concern about the community population number. He 

believes the 25,000 population number will severely restrict Josephine County. He would like 

the Council to consider the population requirement in future projects/programs.  

Director Van Vliet told the Council that the population cap was for individual cities not for the 

entire county and that there would be parts of Josephine County that could indeed qualify for the 

LIFT program.  

Councilmember Baney then said she thought it might be a good idea to consider an exception.  

Councilmember Fieldman then said he appreciated that idea, but he did not want to delay the 

LIFT program to discuss further. He wants the Council do a better job next time to include the 

underserved areas in Oregon.  

Councilmember Baney then said she thought the Council had done a great job refining the LIFT 

program design. She thought the work done and the delay was necessary to produce the best 

product possible.   

Director Van Vliet then told the Council the population limit was intended to help those very 

rural areas qualify for the LIFT program.  

Chair Dickson said he thought the example of Josephine County was a good example of a place 

where creative solutions could be helpful in the future.  

Councilmember Valfre said he supports the work of the LIFT subcommittees. Now we need to 

move forward and start building. 

On the phone:  

Shelly with Chrisman development, asked for a clarification on the LIFT Outreach calendar.  

Kenny LaPoint and Kim Travis will reach out to Chrisman Development with the update.  

Councilmember Madrigal offered her comments via the telephone. She gave her thanks and 

appreciation to everyone who worked on the LIFT program design. She is looking forward to 

getting more housing units in Oregon.  

Chair Dickson then asked for a motion. Councilmember Valfre moved to approve the LIFT 

program design and Councilmember Fieldman seconded the motion. Chair Dickson then called 

for a vote.  

Council member Motion Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayra Arreola     X 

Tammy Baney  X    

Mike Fieldman 2
nd

  X    

Zee Koza  X    

Marissa Madrigal  X    

Adolph “Val” Valfre X X    

Chair, Aubre Dickson  X    

Vote: 6:0:0:1 | PASS 

Report from Director Van Vliet 

Highlights and updates: 

1. The Governor has appointed two new Council members who will be up for confirmation 

during legislative days later this month, May 23-25. Anna Geller and Hugh Prichard are 

the two appointees.  

2. Community Action Agency Region 8 & 10 conference last week was a great success.  

3. Update on her Congressional visits in April.  

- Page 7 -



March 4, 2016 

Oregon Housing Stability Council Minutes 

 

 

4. OHCS has launched two new newsletters from the Housing Finance Division and the 

Housing Stabilization Division. 

5. Governor is developing a Strategic Plan and Director Van Vliet will sit on two of the 

panels. 

6. More HHF money coming into the state from the Federal government.  

7. More Housing Trust Fund money coming to Oregon as well. This money targets those at 

or below 30% AMI. 

Report from Chair Dickson 

Chair Dickson said the visit to Central Oregon this week was a great opportunity. The examples 

of community partnerships and cross-agency collaboration as well as early intervention were 

encouraging. The recognition of shared purpose and outcomes across agencies is much 

appreciated.  

 

Chair Dickson adjourned the meeting at 12:28 p.m. 

  

 

- Page 8 -



- Page 9 -



- Page 10 -



 

 

Oregon 
Governor Kate Brown 

Housing and Community Services 
North Mall Office Building 

725 Summer St NE, Suite B 
Salem, OR  97301-1266 

 PHONE: (503) 986-2000 
 FAX: (503) 986-2020 
 TTY: (503) 986-2100 

 

 Date: June 3, 2016 
 
To: Housing Stability Council 
 Claire Seguin, Interim Director 
 
From: Julie V. Cody, Assistant Director – Housing Finance 
 
Re:   2016 - 2017 Housing Trust Fund Allocation Plan – ACTION NEEDED 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Amend the 2016-2020 Consolidated Plan consistent with the 
guidance and regulations of the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development and this outline of the Housing Trust Fund Allocation Plan. 

Purpose of the Program  

The National Housing Trust Fund (HTF) is a new federal affordable housing production program 
that will complement existing federal, state, and local efforts to increase and preserve the 
supply of decent, safe, and sanitary affordable housing for extremely low-income (ELI), 
including homeless families.   

Statutory Background  

The HTF was established under Title I of the Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008, 
Section 1131 (Public Law 110-289). Section 1131 of HERA amended the Federal Housing 
Enterprises Financial Safety and Soundness Act of 1992 (12 U.S.C. 4501 et seq.) (Act) to add a 
new section 1337, entitled "Affordable Housing Allocation" and a new section 1338, entitled 
"Housing Trust Fund."  

State of Oregon Allocation of Funds 

OHCS was officially notified that the state of Oregon would be receiving the minimum state 
allocation of $3 million based on formula.  Given the overall HTF allocation is less than $1 billion 
dollars nationwide, all HTF units will need to be restricted to extremely low income households 
with rents based on 30% of area median income or less. 

Implementation Plan 

HTF received in 2016 will be included in both the 2017 9% LIHTC NOFA and 2017 HOME NOFA 
anticipated to be issued in January 2017. 
 
 

- Page 11 -



June 3, 2016 

Housing Stability Council 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

Timeline 

Deadlines Milestones 

June 3, 2016 HTF Allocation Plan presented to OHCS Housing Stability Council 

June 15, 2016 HTF Allocation Plan Completed 

June 29, 2016 HTF Public Notice of Substantial Amendment to the Consolidate Plan 

July 1, 2016 Begin public comment period for Substantial Amendment to the Con Plan  

August 1, 2016 Public Comment Period Completed 

August 16, 2016 Submit completed Allocation Plan to HUD – Final Deadline 

Program Design 

Topic Requirements Recommendations 

Geographic 
Diversity 

Program design must provide priority for 
funding based on geographic diversity, 
such as urban and rural. This must be 
consistent with affirmatively furthering 
fair housing and the current Analysis of 
Impediments. 

No sub-recipients will be utilized the first 
year of the program due to the limited 
amount of funds available; the timelines to 
have a fully implementable allocation plan; 
and to ensure compliance with new federal 
regulations. 
 
Program funds will be allocated by OHCS to 
specific eligible projects, on a statewide 
basis, via the 2017 LIHTC and HOME NOFAs. 

Applicant Capacity Program design must include an analysis 
of the applicants’ ability to develop and 
complete the project within set 
regulatory deadlines.  

Utilize the current assessment of capacity 
within the existing NOFA process. 

Project-Based 
Rental Assistance 

Program design must include a funding 
priority that considers the extent to 
which the project has site-based rental 
assistance. 

Due to the extremely low-income 
requirement (tenants must be at or below 
30% of MFI), OHCS will give preference to 
projects with project-based rental assistance. 
 
If no project based rental assistance is 
available, projects must demonstrate the 
ability to cash flow with 30% units.  

Duration of 
Affordability 
Period 

Program requires 30 year affordability 
period. OHCS currently requires 60 years. 

Due to the extremely low-income 
requirement, a 30-year affordability period is 
required with this program. 

Priority Housing 
Needs of the State 
 

Allocation plan must include a preference 
for projects meeting the States 
established housing priorities.  
 

HTF will be consistent with the preferences 
and priorities contained in the current LIHTC 
and HOME NOFAs, the QAP, and the 
Consolidated Plan. 
 

- Page 12 -



June 3, 2016 

Housing Stability Council 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

Leveraging Non-federal match is NOT required.  
OHCS allocation Plan must describe the 
extent to which the use of non-federal 
funding sources will be made available. 

HTF to be allocated through the LIHTC and 
HOME NOFAs, which also include state 
funding sources such as GAP and LIWX. 

Eligible Activities OHCS Allocation Plan must describe the 
proposed use of HTF. Program options 
include: 
1) Rental Housing (80% of total) 
    a) New Construction; 
    b) acquisition  
    c) rehabilitation 
    d) Operating Cost assistance 
    e) Refinancing existing Debt 
2) Home Ownership (10%) 
3) 10% Administrative Fee (10%) 

Multifamily Rental Housing only 
 
 
10% Administrative Fee will be collected by 
OHCS 

Forms of 
Assistance to 
Projects 

Forms eligible under regulation are:  
1) Equity investments 
2) Interest bearing loans 
3) Non-interest bearing loans 
4) Deferred payment loans 
5) Grants 

Grants 

Eligible Recipients Eligibility Requirements  Eligible recipients will be project sponsors, 
developers, for-profit entities, non-profit 
entities, housing authorities.  

Performance 
Goals and 
Benchmarks 

Consistent with the goals established in 
the affordable housing section of the 
strategic plan. 

Based on the per-unit subsidy limits, OHCS 
estimates funding 12 to 15 designated HTF 
units in 4 to 6 projects.  

Maximum Per-unit 
development 
subsidy limits 

OHCS will utilize per-unit subsidy limits that are “reasonable” based on the actual costs of 
developing affordable housing in Oregon and are adjusted for the number of bedrooms in 
the units and the geographic location of the project. OHCS will utilize the same per unit 
limits for HTF as are used for LIHTC and HOME programs. 
The limits below are established using recently funded (five (5) year) history of OHCS 
projects and based on unit size.  
 

2016 
Oregon LIMIT 
cost / unit 

Studio 

 
 
1 
Bedroom 

 
 
2 
Bedroom 

 
 
3 
Bedroom 

 
 
4 
Bedroom 

Urban $200,000 $240,000 $280,000 $320,000 $355,000 

Balance of 
State 

$155,000 $190,000 $235,000 $270,000 $300,000 

 

- Page 13 -



June 3, 2016 

Housing Stability Council 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Urban definitions would apply in the Metro Region and to any Project where the Project 
meets two (2) urban project criteria (e.g. more than four (4) stories, elevator, required 
structured parking, located on urban infill site).  

Rehabilitation 
Standards 

OHCS must establish rehabilitation 
standards describe in sufficient detail to 
determine the scope of work, methods 
and materials. 

HTF will utilize the Rehabilitation Standards 
established for the HOME and LIHTC 
Programs. 
 

Resale and 
Recapture 
Provisions 

Guidelines for turn-over of single family 
homes purchased with HTF funding. 

N/A  
Applies only to a first-time homebuyer 
program. 

Affordable 
Homeownership 
limits 

95% of the median area purchase price 
for single family housing 

N/A 
Applies only to homeownership program. 

Limitation on 
Beneficiaries 

OHCS may limit the beneficiaries or give 
preference to a particular segment of an 
extremely-low income population, as long 
as it does not violate nondiscrimination 
requirements.  If project developers are 
allowed to limit or give preference, it 
must state this in the allocation plan. 

OHCS will permit rental housing owners and 
developers to give preference to a specific 
population in accordance with 24 CFR Part 
93.303(d)(3) if it is proposed and the need 
justified in the application for funding.  

Refinancing 
Existing Debt 

OHCS must describe the conditions under 
which refinancing of existing debt would 
be allowed. It is permitted by HTF 
regulation under the following 
conditions: 
1) rehabilitation is the primary activity, 
and 
2) it is necessary to reduce overall 
housing cost, and 
3) the rehabilitation cost attributable to 
the HTF units is greater than the amount 
of debt to be refinanced that is 
attributable to the HTF units. 

Refinancing existing debt will NOT be an 
eligible use of funds. 
 
Acquisition and rehabilitation projects 
funded by OHCS do not typically structure 
financing in this way. 

Conclusion 

OHCS is excited to have this additional affordable housing development tool that is targeted to 
extremely low income households.  Implementation of these funds through known delivery 
methods during the initial year will assist in getting the funds out the door quickly and ensure 
that the HUD timelines associated with full disbursement of funds is met. 

Staff recommends the use of the program delivery recommendations in the matrix above when 
developing the official 2016 HTF Allocation Plan.  If you concur, please move the motion at the 
top of page one of this memo. 

- Page 14 -



 

 

Oregon 
Governor Kate Brown 

Housing and Community Services 
North Mall Office Building 

725 Summer St NE, Suite B 
Salem, OR  97301-1266 

 PHONE: (503) 986-2000 
 FAX: (503) 986-2020 
 TTY: (503) 986-2100 

 

 
Date: June 3, 2016 

To: Housing Stability Council 

 Claire Seguin, Interim Agency Director 

From: Kim Freeman, Single Family Section Manager 

Re:   Open County Homeownership Center RFA Awards  

The Single Family Section of the Housing Finance Division of Oregon Housing and Community 

Services (OHCS) offered a Request for Application (RFA) to provide Homeownership Center 

coverage for three open counties: Lincoln, Malheur and Harney. The RFA was open to non-

profit organizations, housing authorities, and local governments in Oregon.  The funds were 

offered by County: 

County Funding Available 

Lincoln $22,448 

Malheur & Harney $33,070 

The successful applicant for each county will receive an additional $5,000.00 to assist to defray 

startup costs. 

In order to be considered to provide Homeownership Center services the applicants needed to 

clearly describe how they would provide the following services in the counties they were seeking 

to provide coverage: 

 Pre-Purchase Homebuyer Education;  

 Financial Coaching & Pre-Purchase Homebuyer Counseling;  

 Financial Literacy Education; and  

 Homeowners Produced  

OHCS received three applications.  All three applications were deemed to be complete and were 

forwarded through the full competitive scoring process.  Of the three applications received, two 

were to serve Lincoln County, and one to serve Malheur and Harney County.  The scoring 

committee consisted of OHCS and OHSI staff: Kim Freeman, Gordon Crisman, Heather 

Kessinger and Kim Travis. The applications were scored and tabulated by Lisa Cimino, OHCS’s 

procurement specialist, and then reviewed by the scoring committee which concurred with the 

tabulated scores and the rankings. 

- Page 15 -



June 3, 2016 

Housing Stability Council  

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Based on the recommendation of the scoring committee, the OHCS Director, Margaret Van 

Vliet, awarded the Lincoln County service area to Willamette Neighborhood Housing, and the 

Malheur and Harney County service area to Community in Action.   

This will allow all 36 counties in Oregon to be covered by a homeownership center. 

- Page 16 -



 

- Page 17 -



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Members:  

Aubre Dickson, Chair 

Mayra Arreola 

Tammy Baney 

Michael C. Fieldman 

Anna Geller 

Zee D. Koza 

Marissa Madrigal 

Adolph “Val” Valfre, Jr.  

Housing Stability Council 
725 Summer St NE, Suite B 

Salem OR 97301-1266 

Phone: 503-986-2000 

FAX: 503-986-2020 

TTY: 503-986-2100 

 

 

- Page 18 -




